
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

17 November 2021 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A Special meeting of the AUDIT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held BY MICROSFOT 
TEAMS on WEDNESDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2021 at 11:45 AM, which you are requested to attend. 

 

 
Douglas Hendry 

Executive Director 
 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. 2020-21 PROPOSED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT (Pages 3 - 6) 

  Report by Audit Scotland 

 4. 2020-21 REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE (ISA 260) (Pages 7 

- 18) 

  Report by Audit Scotland 

 5. 2020-21 ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL - ISA 580 LETTER OF 

REPRESENTATION (Pages 19 - 22) 

  Section 95 Officer 

 6. 2020-21 ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL TRUST FUNDS - ISA 580 LETTER OF 
REPRESENTATION (Pages 23 - 52) 

  Audit Scotland 

 7. 2020-21 AUDITED ANNUAL ACCOUNTS - TO FOLLOW  

  Report by Section 95 Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Audit and Scrutiny Committee 

 
 Martin Caldwell (Chair) Councillor Jim Findlay

 Councillor George Freeman Councillor Jim Lynch (Vice-Chair)
 Councillor Sir Jamie McGrigor Councillor Alan Reid
 Councillor Richard Trail Councillor Andrew Vennard 

 
 

 Shona Barton, Committee Manager   
 
 Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant, Tel:  01546 604338 



 

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Argyll and Bute Council and the 
Accounts Commission 

Reporting on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the annual accounts of Argyll and Bute Council 
and its group for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) 
Act 1973. The financial statements comprise the group and council-only Statements of 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure, Balance Sheets, Statements of Movement in Reserves, 
and Cash-Flow Statements, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and council-only Expenditure and Funding Analysis, Council Tax Income Account, 
and Non-Domestic Rate Income Account. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in 
their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as 
adopted by the European Union, and as interpreted and adapted by the Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2020/21 (the 2020/21 Code). 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• give a true and fair view in accordance with applicable law and the 2020/21 Code of the state 
of affairs of the council and its group as at 31 March 2021 and of the income and expenditure 
of the council and its group for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, as 
interpreted and adapted by the 2020/21 Code; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) 
Act 1973, The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014, and the Local 
Government in Scotland Act 2003.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) 
(ISAs (UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for 
Scotland. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s 
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report. I appointed under 
arrangements approved by the Accounts Commission on 7 January 2019. The period of total 
uninterrupted appointment is three years. I am independent of the council and its group in accordance 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK 
including the Financial Reporting Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. Non-audit services prohibited by the Ethical 
Standard were not provided to the council. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern basis of accounting 

I have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the 
financial statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work I have performed, I have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events 
or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the council’s ability to 
continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from 
when the financial statements are authorised for issue. 

Risks of material misstatement 

I report in a separate Annual Audit Report, available from the Audit Scotland website, the most 
significant assessed risks of material misstatement that I identified and my judgements thereon. 

 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/our-work/annual-audits


 

Responsibilities of the Section 95 Officer and Argyll and Bute Council’s Audit and 
Scrutiny Committee for the financial statements 

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities, the Section 95 Officer is responsible for 
the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the financial 
reporting framework, and for such internal control as the Section 95 Officer determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Section 95 Officer is responsible for assessing the council's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless deemed inappropriate. 

The Audit and Scrutiny Committee is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design 
procedures in line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect 
of irregularities, including fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the 
council is complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the council; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how 
fraud might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and 
capabilities to identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected 
by the inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the council’s controls, and the 
nature, timing and extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result 
from error as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. The capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors 
such as the skilfulness of the perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of 
collusion involved, the relative size of individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those 
individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located 
on the Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description 
forms part of my auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission on the audited part of the 
Remuneration Report 

I have audited the part of the Remuneration Report described as audited. In my opinion, the audited 
part of the Remuneration Report has been properly prepared in accordance with The Local Authority 
Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014. 

 

Page 4

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


 

Statutory other information  

The Section 95 Officer is responsible for the statutory other information in the annual accounts. The 
statutory other information comprises the Management Commentary, Annual Governance Statement, 
Statement of Responsibilities and the unaudited part of the Remuneration Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
statutory other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material 
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives 
rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves. If, based on the work I have 
performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this statutory other information, I am 
required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon except on the Management Commentary and 
Annual Governance Statement to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinions prescribed by 

the Accounts Commission. 

Opinions prescribed by the Accounts Commission on Management Commentary and 
Annual Governance Statement 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit: 

• the information given in the Management Commentary for the financial year for which the 
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements and that report 
has been prepared in accordance with statutory guidance issued under the Local Government 
in Scotland Act 2003; and 

• the information given in the Annual Governance Statement for the financial year for which the 
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements and that report 
has been prepared in accordance with the Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: 
Framework (2016). 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by the Accounts Commission to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• adequate accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements and the audited part of the Remuneration Report are not in agreement 
with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit; or 

• there has been a failure to achieve a prescribed financial objective. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

Conclusions on wider scope responsibilities 

In addition to my responsibilities for the annual accounts, my conclusions on the wider scope 
responsibilities specified in the Code of Audit Practice, including those in respect of Best Value, are 
set out in my Annual Audit Report. 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



 

Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 
of the Code of Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in 
their individual capacities, or to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

John Cornett FCPFA 

Audit Director 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

25 November 2021 

 

Page 6



| 1 

November 2021 

 

Argyll and Bute 
Council 
2020/21 Report to those charged with governance   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for the Members of Argyll & Bute Council and the Controller of Audit 

 November 2021 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4



| 2 

November 2021 

 

1. Audit of 2020/21 annual 
accounts 
The principal means of accounting for the stewardship of resources and 
performance.  

Our audit opinions on the annual accounts are unmodified  

1.  Our audit work on the 2020/21 annual accounts of Argyll and Bute Council is 
substantially complete and we have concluded that: 

• the financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance with 
applicable law and the 2020/21 Code of the state of affairs of the 
council and its group as at 31 March 2021 and of the income and 
expenditure of the Council and its group for the year then ended 

• the audited part of the remuneration report, management commentary 
and the annual governance statement were all consistent with the 
financial statements and properly prepared in accordance with the 
relevant regulations and guidance. 

2.  The Council’s Accounts are scheduled to be considered by the Audit and 
Scrutiny Committee on 24 November 2021, approved by the Council on 25 
November 2021 and we plan to sign our opinions by the statutory deadline of 30 
November 2021. 

3.  The key elements of our work that remain to be completed are: 

• Staff Costs – confirmation for existence of employees. 

• Council Tax – supporting documentation for exemptions and discounts 
testing. 

• Audited Accounts – provision of audited accounts for checking following 
all audit adjustments. 

4.  We will provide an update on this work to the Audit and Scrutiny Committee 
when presenting this report on 24 November 2021. 

Our audit opinions on the eight Section 106 charities are 
unmodified  

5.  Due to the interaction of section 106 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 
1973 with the charities’ legislation, a separate independent auditor's report is 
required for the statement of accounts of each registered charity where 

Page 8



| 3 

November 2021 

 

members of Argyll and Bute Council are sole trustees, irrespective of the size of 
the charity. 

6.  We received the charities’ accounts in line with the agreed timetable and after 
completing our audit we have concluded that: 

• the financial statements give a true and fair view of the section 106 
charity’s financial position and are properly prepared in accordance with 
charities’ legislation 

• the trustees' annual report is consistent with the financial statements 
and prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices. 

7.  We plan to issue unmodified audit opinions on the eight Section 106 charities 
by 30 November 2021. 

Submission of the Council and its group annual accounts for 
audit 

8.  The unaudited annual accounts were approved by the Council in June 2021 
and then passed to Audit Scotland on 28 June 2021 in line with the agreed audit 
timetable set out in our 2020/21 Annual Audit Plan. 

9.  During the audit process we have identified a number of issues that required 
adjustments to be made to the financial statements. We have been working with 
finance officers within the Council to ensure any corrections or presentational 
changes agreed over the course of the audit process were reflected within 
revised working papers, and within the Annual Accounts document itself. 

10.  Under the Council scheme of delegation, the Council has responsibility for 
approving the audited annual accounts, taking into account any 
recommendations from the Audit and Scrutiny Committee in terms of this 
approval. 

Annual audit report 

11.  Under International Standards on Auditing in the UK, we report specific 
matters arising from the audit of the financial statements to those charged with 
governance in sufficient time to enable appropriate action. Our significant 
findings relating to audit work completed to date are included in Exhibit 2 and 
Exhibit 3.  

12.  The Argyll and Bute Council audited Annual Accounts for 2020/21 are 
scheduled to be considered by the Audit and Scrutiny Committee on 24 
November 2021. Our Annual Audit Report (as opposed to the Report to those 
charged with governance) will be available for full consideration at the next 
Policy and Resources Committee meeting on 9 December 2021.  

13.  The Annual Audit Report will provide further detail in respect of the annual 
accounts and the four audit dimensions that frame the wider scope of public 

Page 9



| 4 

November 2021 

 

audit set out in the Code of Audit Practice 2016 namely, financial management, 
financial sustainability, governance and transparency and value for money. 

Fraud, subsequent events and compliance with laws and 
regulations 

14.  In presenting this report to the Council we seek confirmation from those 
charged with governance of any instances of any actual, suspected, or alleged 
fraud; any subsequent events that have occurred since the date of the financial 
statements; or material non-compliance with laws and regulations affecting the 
entity that should be brought to our attention. 

Representations from Section 95 Officer 

15.  As part of the completion of our audit, we seek written representations from 
the Section 95 Officer on aspects of the annual accounts, including the 
judgements and estimates made. This letter of representation should be signed 
and returned to us by the Section 95 Officer with the signed annual accounts 
prior to the independent auditor’s report being certified. 

Outstanding audit work 

16.  We have no areas of our financial statements audit work outstanding to 
report. 

Work on assurance statement for the Whole of Government 
Accounts has been delayed 

17.  Work on assurance statement for the Whole of Government Accounts has 
been delayed HM Treasury communicated that the forms required for bodies to 
complete their Whole of Government Accounts (WGA) submission will not be 
available until December 2021. 

18.  Management have therefore been unable to populate their submission. Our 
work on Argyll and Bute Council’s WGA submission will commence when this is 
available for audit. 

Overall materiality 

19.  We apply the concept of materiality in both planning and performing the 
audit and in evaluating the effect of identified misstatement on the audit and of 
uncorrected misstatements, if any, on the financial statements and in forming 
the opinion in the auditor’s report. We identify a benchmark on which to base 
overall materiality, such as gross expenditure, and apply what we judge to be 
the most appropriate percentage level for calculating materiality values.  

20.   The determination of materiality is based on professional judgement and is 
informed by our understanding of the entity and what users are likely to be most 
concerned about in the annual accounts. In assessing performance materiality, 
we have considered factors such as our findings from previous audits, any 

Page 10

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/report/code-of-audit-practice-2016


| 5 

November 2021 

 

changes in business processes and the entity’s control environment including 
fraud risks.  

21.  Our initial assessment of materiality for the annual accounts was carried out 
during the planning phase of the audit. This was reviewed and revised on 
receipt of the unaudited annual accounts and is summarised in Exhibit 1.  

Exhibit 1 
Materiality values  
 

Materiality level  Council Amount 

Overall materiality  £5.9 million 

Performance materiality £4.1 million 

Reporting threshold £250 thousand 

Source: Audit Scotland 

Significant findings from the audit – all identified 
misstatements have been corrected in the accounts  

22.  International Standard on Auditing (UK) 260 requires us to communicate 
significant findings from the audit to those charged with governance, including 
our view about the qualitative aspects of the body’s accounting practices 
covering accounting policies, accounting estimates and financial statements 
disclosures. 

23.  The significant findings are summarised in Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3. 

Exhibit 2 
Significant findings from the audit of the financial statements 
 

Issue Resolution 

1. Group Accounts – Live Argyll Gross Income and 
Expenditure Classification 

Live Argyll is a wholly owned subsidiary of Argyll and Bute 
Council and is consolidated within the group accounts on a 
line-by-line basis.  

Gross income (£6.6 million) and gross expenditure (£5.8 
million) for Live Argyll was incorrectly disclosed on the 
associates and joint ventures line of the Comprehensive 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 11



| 6 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

Income and Expenditure Statement (CIES) in the 2020/21 
unaudited annual accounts. This should have been 
disclosed on the commercial services line of the CIES. 

The impact of this is to increase the gross income and 
gross expenditure for commercial services by £6.6 million 
and £5.8 million respectively whilst decreasing gross 
income and gross expenditure for associates and joint 
ventures by the same amount. This has no impact on the 
outturn position. 

 

2. Group Accounts – Live Argyll Management Fee 

In the year to 31 March 2021, Argyll and Bute Council 
provided funding of £3.8 million to Live Argyll to enable the 
charity to carry out its charitable objectives. Accounting 
standards require intra-group transactions to be removed 
for consolidation purposes. The Council did not remove 
this transaction when preparing its Group Accounts. 

The impact of this is to decrease commercial services 
gross income and gross expenditure in the CIES by £3.8 
million. This has no impact on the outturn position. 

 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

3. Group Accounts – Integration Joint Board Balances 

Argyll and Bute Council and NHS Highland are required to 
treat the Integration Joint Board (IJB) as a Joint Venture in 
their annual accounts and recognise a share of the overall 
surplus or deficit of the IJB for the year as well as a share 
of its net assets or liabilities at the year-end. 

The Council did not include their share of the IJB surplus 
for the year (£3.0 million) and net assets at the year-end 
(£3.3 million) in their Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase associates and joint 
ventures gross income on the CIES by £3.0 million and 
increase investments in associates and joint ventures on 
the Balance Sheet by £3.3 million. 

 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

4. Group Accounts – Associates Gross Income and 
Gross Expenditure 

Dunbartonshire and Argyll & Bute Valuation Joint Board 
(DABVJB), Strathclyde Partnership for Transport (SPT) 
and Strathclyde Concessionary Travel Scheme Joint 
Committee (SCTSJC) are accounted for as associates in 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 12



| 7 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

Argyll & Bute Council’s Group Accounts. Under accounting 
standards, the Council is required to include the results of 
the above organisations as “associates” because it has 
“significant influence” over their financial and operating 
policies. 

The Council accounted for its share of its associates’ 
surplus or deficit for the year on a net basis when they 
should have accounted for them on a gross basis in line 
with how they present the CIES in their Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase associates and joint 
ventures gross income and gross expenditure in the CIES 
by £2.5 million. This has no impact on the outturn position. 

 

5. Group Accounts – Associates Assets and Liabilities 

The Council accounted for its share of its associates’ 
assets and liabilities at the year-end on a net basis when 
they should have accounted for them on a gross basis in 
line with how they present the Balance Sheet in their 
Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase current assets by £2.5 
million, increase current liabilities by £0.4 million, increase 
long-term liabilities by £0.6 million and decrease long-term 
assets by £1.5 million. This has no impact on the outturn 
position. 

 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

6. IJB Monies 

The Council accounted for £2.4 million of IJB monies as an 
earmarked reserve in their 2020/21 unaudited annual 
accounts. This should have been accounted for as a 
creditor on the Balance Sheet.  

It is recognised that the treatment of these monies in the 
unaudited accounts was consistent with the general 
principle of prior year disclosures. This is the first year that 
the Council has held material earmarked reserves for the 
IJB at the year-end and is due predominantly to COVID 
funding made available by the Scottish Government which 
can be carried forward into 2021/22. 

The impact of this was to increase gross expenditure on 
the CIES by £2.4 million and increase creditors on the 
Balance Sheet by the same amount. 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 13



| 8 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

7. PPE and Testing Kits 

National Services Scotland (NSS) has been supplying PPE 
to Scottish Health Boards free of charge. LASAAC are 
aware that the Scottish Government has advised boards 
that, where it is health board staff that are consuming the 
PPE, the boards are the ‘customer’ in terms of IFRS 15. 
This will mean that they are required to account for the 
PPE as principal which entails recognising a non-cash 
amount at fair value and an equivalent amount of notional 
expenditure. NSS has provided bodies with the necessary 
financial information to complete the accounting entries 
required. LASAAC has become aware from practitioners 
and Audit Scotland that this should also be a consideration 
for councils and Integration Joint Boards (IJBs) where NSS 
has supplied PPE free of charge. 

LASAAC takes the view that the IJB is acting as an agent 
regarding PPE transactions and therefore does not 
recognise any income, expenditure, or stocks of PPE. 
Councils issue stocks of PPE to internal staff and external 
providers of services. Where councils are issuing PPE to 
internal staff, LASAAC considers that they are likely to be 
acting as a principal as defined in paragraph 2.6.2 of the 
Code and should recognise income and expenditure in 
accordance with this guidance. Where issuing to external 
providers, they are likely to be acting as an agent. 

For Argyll and Bute Council, the total PPE and Testing Kits 
issued by NSS equate to £2.6 million and the Council have 
taken the view that they are acting as principal for the full 
amount. The LASAAC guidance and confirmation of 
balances from NSS were not finalised at the time the 
unaudited accounts were authorised for issue.  

The impact of this is to increase both other non-
departmental costs gross income and gross expenditure 
on the CIES by £2.6 million. This has no impact on the 
outturn position. 

 

This was adjusted in the audited 
annual accounts.  

 

8. Investments Classification 

Investments are split on the Balance Sheet between long-
term investments and short-term investments. Our audit 
identified that there were three investments equating to 
£17.5 million which had been incorrectly accounted for as 
short-term investments and should have been accounted 
for as long-term investments. 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 14



| 9 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

The impact of this was to increase long-term investments 
on the Balance Sheet by £17.5 million and decrease short-
term investments by the same amount. This has no impact 
on the outturn position. 

 

9. Charitable Trusts - Oban Common Good Fund 
Depreciation 

The depreciation charge for the swimming pool included in 
the Oban Common Good Fund accounts had incorrectly 
charged depreciation of £19,250 on the land element.  

The impact of this is to decrease expenditure on the 
Statement of Financial Activities by £19,250, increase 
tangible fixed assets and restricted funds on the Balance 
Sheet by £19,250 and decrease depreciation charged in 
the Statement of Cash Flows by £19,250. 

 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Source: Audit Scotland 

24.  As outlined in our significant findings per Exhibit 3 below, there were a 
number of adjustments to the prior period figures for Group Accounts. The net 
impact of these changes was to increase the surplus on the CIES by £0.1 
million and increase the net assets on the Balance Sheet by £0.3 million. 

Exhibit 3 
Significant findings from the audit of the financial statements relating to prior period 
adjustments 
 

Issue Resolution 

1. Group Accounts – Live Argyll Gross Income and 
Expenditure Classification 

Gross income (£6.5 million) and gross expenditure (£7.1 
million) for Live Argyll was incorrectly disclosed on the 
associates and joint ventures line of the Comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Statement (CIES) in the 2019/20 
audited annual accounts. This should have been disclosed 
on the commercial services line of the CIES. 

The impact of this is to increase the gross income and 
gross expenditure for commercial services by £6.5 million 
and £7.1 million respectively whilst decreasing gross 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 15



| 10 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

income and gross expenditure for associates and joint 
ventures by the same amount. This has no impact on the 
outturn position. 

 

2. Group Accounts – Live Argyll Management Fee 

In the year to 31 March 2020, Argyll and Bute Council 
provided funding of £3.6 million to Live Argyll to enable the 
charity to carry out its charitable objectives. Accounting 
standards require intra-group transactions to be removed 
for consolidation purposes. The Council did not remove 
this transaction when preparing its Group Accounts. 

The impact of this is to decrease commercial services 
gross income and gross expenditure in the CIES by £3.6 
million. This has no impact on the outturn position. 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

3. Group Accounts – Integration Joint Board Balances 

The Council did not include their share of the 2019/20 IJB 
surplus for the year (£0.1 million) and net assets at the 
year-end (£0.3 million) in their Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase associates and joint 
ventures gross income on the CIES by £0.1 million and 
increase investments in associates and joint ventures on 
the Balance Sheet by £0.3 million. 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

4. Group Accounts – Associates Gross Income and 
Gross Expenditure 

The Council accounted for its share of its associates’ 
surplus or deficit for the year ended 31 March 2020 on a 
net basis when they should have accounted for them on a 
gross basis in line with how they present the CIES in their 
Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase associates and joint 
ventures gross income and gross expenditure in the CIES 
by £2.6 million. This has no impact on the outturn position. 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

 

5. Group Accounts – Associates Assets and Liabilities 

The Council accounted for its share of its associates’ 
assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2020 on a net basis 
when they should have accounted for them on a gross 
basis in line with how they present the Balance Sheet in 
their Group Accounts.  

The impact of this is to increase current assets by £2.4 
million, increase current liabilities by £0.4 million, increase 

This was corrected in the 
audited annual accounts.  

 

Page 16



| 11 

November 2021 

 

Issue Resolution 

long-term liabilities by £0.6 million and decrease long-term 
assets by £1.4 million. This has no impact on the outturn 
position. 

Source: Audit Scotland 

Other findings 

25.  Our audit identified several presentational and disclosure issues which were 
discussed with management. These were adjusted and reflected in the audited 
annual accounts. This is normal audit practice and none of the presentational 
changes have any impact on the council’s outturn for the year. 

Objections 

26.  The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014 required the 
Council to give public notice for inspection and objection of the 2020/21 
unaudited annual accounts by 28 June 2021. The public notice was published 
on the Council website on 7 June 2021 meaning the Council complied with the 
regulations. 

27.  We have not received any objections to the Council’s 2020/21 annual 
accounts. 

 

 

Page 17



| 12 

November 2021 

 

 

Argyll and Bute Council 
2020/21 Report to those charged with governance  

Audit Scotland’s published material is available for download  
on the website in a number of formats. For information on our  
accessibility principles, please visit: 
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/accessibility 

For the latest news follow us on social media or 
subscribe to our email alerts. 

 

 
Audit Scotland, 4th Floor, 102 West Port, Edinburgh EH3 9DN 
Phone: 0131 625 1500 Email: info@audit-scotland.gov.uk 
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk 

AS.4.0 
 

 

Page 18

https://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/accessibility
http://newsletters.audit-scotland.gov.uk/linkapp/cmasubs.aspx?LinkID=pageid100548593ntqh~f~f~x9hr~n~n~zqqj~f~f
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/


 

 

John Cornett 
Audit Director 
Audit Scotland 
4th Floor, South Suite 
Athenaeum Building 
8 Nelson Mandela Place 
Glasgow  
G2 1BT 
 
 
 
Dear John, 

Argyll and Bute Council 
Annual Accounts 2020/21 

1. This representation letter is provided about your audit of the annual accounts of Argyll and Bute Council for 

the year ended 31 March 2021 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial 

statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the financial reporting framework, and for 

expressing other opinions on the remuneration report, management commentary and annual governance 

statement. 

2. I confirm to the best of my knowledge and belief and having made appropriate enquiries of the Chief 

Executive and Strategic Management Team, the following representations given to you in connection with 

your audit of Argyll and Bute Council’s annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2021. 

General 

3. Argyll and Bute Council and I have fulfilled our statutory responsibilities for the preparation of the 2020/21 

annual accounts. All the accounting records, documentation and other matters which I am aware are 

relevant to the preparation of the annual accounts have been made available to you for the purposes of 

your audit. All transactions undertaken by Argyll and Bute Council have been recorded in the accounting 

records and are properly reflected in the financial statements.   

4. I confirm that the effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, individually and in aggregate, to the 

financial statements as a whole. I am not aware of any uncorrected misstatements other than those 

reported by you.  

Financial Reporting Framework 

5. The annual accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority 

Accounting in the United Kingdom 2020/21 (2020/21 accounting code), and in accordance with the 

requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 

and The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014. 

6. In accordance with the 2014 regulations, I have ensured that the financial statements give a true and fair 

view of the financial position of the Argyll and Bute Council and its Group at 31 March 2021 and the 

transactions for 2020/21.  

Accounting Policies & Estimates 

7. All significant accounting policies applied are as shown in the notes to the financial statements. The 

accounting policies are determined by the 2020/21 accounting code where applicable. Where the code 

does not specifically apply I have used judgement in developing and applying an accounting policy that 

Page 19 Agenda Item 5



 

 

results in information that is relevant and reliable. All accounting policies applied are appropriate to Argyll 

and Bute Council circumstances and have been consistently applied. 

8. The significant assumptions used in making accounting estimates are reasonable and properly reflected in 

the financial statements. Judgements used in making estimates have been based on the latest available, 

reliable information. Estimates have been revised where there are changes in the circumstances on which 

the original estimate was based or as a result of new information or experience. 

Going Concern Basis of Accounting 

9. I have assessed Argyll and Bute Council’s ability to continue to use the going concern basis of accounting 

and have concluded that it is appropriate. I am not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast 

significant doubt on Argyll and Bute Council’s ability to continue as a going concern.  

Assets 

10. Where a rolling programme of asset valuations has been used, I have satisfied myself that the carrying 

amount of assets at 31 March 2021 does not differ materially from that which would be determined if a 

revaluation had been carried out at that date. 

11. I carried out an assessment at 31 March 2021 as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be 

impaired and have recognised any impairment losses identified. 

12. I have provided you with all information of which I am aware regarding any valuation exercises carried out 

after 31 March 2021.  

13. There are no plans or intentions that are likely to affect the carrying value or classification of the assets 

recognised within the financial statements. 

14. Owned assets are free from any lien, encumbrance or charge except as disclosed in the financial 

statements.  

Liabilities 

15. All liabilities at 31 March 2021 of which I am aware have been recognised in the annual accounts. 

16. Provisions have been recognised in the financial statements for all liabilities of uncertain timing or amount 

at 31 March 2021 of which I am aware where the conditions specified in the 2020/21 accounting code have 

been met. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure likely to be 

required to settle the obligation at 31 March 2021. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, 

the amount of the provision has been discounted to the present value of the expected payments. 

17. Provisions recognised in previous years have been reviewed and adjusted, where appropriate, to reflect 

the best estimate at 31 March 2021 or to reflect material changes in the assumptions underlying the 

calculations of the cash flows. 

18. The accrual recognised in the financial statements for holiday untaken by 31 March 2021 has been 

estimated on a reasonable basis. 

19. The pension assumptions made by the actuary in the IAS 19 report for Argyll and Bute Council have been 

considered and I confirm that they are consistent with management's own view. 

20. There are no plans or intentions that are likely to affect the carrying value or classification of the liabilities 

recognised in the financial statements. 

Page 20



 

 

Contingent liabilities 

21. There are no significant contingent liabilities, other than those disclosed in Note 34 to the financial 

statements, arising either under formal agreement or through formal undertakings requiring disclosure in 

the accounts. All known contingent liabilities have been fully and properly disclosed, including any 

outstanding legal claims which have not been provided under the Code of Practice on Local Authority 

Accounting in the United Kingdom 2020/21 and IAS 37. 

Fraud 

22. I have provided you with all information in relation to: 

- my assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated because of fraud  

- any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the financial statements 

- fraud or suspected fraud that I am aware of involving management, employees who have a significant 

role in internal control, or others that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

Laws and Regulations 

23. I have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and 

regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

Related Party Transactions 

24. All material transactions with related parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in the 

financial statements in accordance with the 2020/21 accounting code.  I have made available to you the 

identity of all the Argyll and Bute Council’s related parties and all the related party relationships and 

transactions of which I am aware. 

Remuneration Report 

25. The Remuneration Report has been prepared in accordance with the Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) 

Amendment Regulations 2014, and all required information of which I am aware has been provided to you. 

Management commentary 

26. I confirm that the Management Commentary has been prepared in accordance with the statutory guidance 

and the information is consistent with the financial statements.  

Corporate Governance 

27. I confirm that the Argyll and Bute Council has undertaken a review of the system of internal control during 

2020/21 to establish the extent to which it complies with proper practices set out in the Delivering Good 

Governance in Local Government: Framework 2016. I have disclosed to you all deficiencies in internal 

control identified from this review or of which I am otherwise aware. 

28. I confirm that the Annual Governance Statement has been prepared in accordance with the Delivering 

Good Governance in Local Government: Framework 2016 and the information is consistent with the 

financial statements. There have been no changes in the corporate governance arrangements or issues 

identified, since 31 March 2021, which require to be reflected.  

 

Page 21



 

 

Group Accounts 

29. I have identified all the other entities in which Argyll and Bute Council has a material interest and have 

classified and accounted for them in accordance with the 2020/21 accounting code. Any significant issues 

with the financial statements of group entities, including any qualified audit opinions, have been advised to 

you. 

Events Subsequent to the Date of the Balance Sheet 

30. All events subsequent to 31 March 2021 for which the 2020/21 accounting code requires adjustment or 

disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.  

This letter was presented, and agreed at the meeting of the Council on 25 November 2021. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Kirsty Flanagan 
Section 95 Officer 

25 November 2021 

 

Page 22



4th Floor 
8 Nelson Mandela Place 
Glasgow  
G2 1BT 
 
T: 0131 625 1500 
E: info@audit-scotland.gov.uk 
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk 

 

  
   

 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Charitable Trusts   

24 November 2021 

 

Charitable Trusts administered by Argyll and Bute Council 
Audit of 2020/21 annual accounts  

Independent auditor's report 

1. Our audit work on the 2020/21 annual accounts is now complete. We anticipate being able to issue 

unqualified audit opinions in the independent auditor's reports on 25 November 2021 for the charitable 

trusts listed below: 

− McCaig Trust (Registered Charity SC019599) 

− Marquess of Bute Silver Wedding Dowry (Registered Charity SC019607) 

− Baillie Gillies Bequest (Registered Charity SC013578) 

− Kidston Park Trust (Registered Charity SC013600) 

− Miss Annie Dickson Bequest (Registered Charity SC018697) 

− Logie Baird Prize Fund (Registered Charity SC018698) 

− County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme 1960 (Registered Charity SC020382) 

− Oban Common Good Fund (Registered Charity SC021328) 

2. The proposed reports are attached at Appendices A to H.   

Unadjusted misstatements 

3. We also report to those charged with governance all unadjusted misstatements which we have identified 

during our audit, other than those of a trivial nature and request that these misstatements be corrected. 

There were no unadjusted misstatements in the audit of the charitable trust accounts. 

Fraud, subsequent events and compliance with laws and regulations 

4. In presenting this letter to the Audit and Scrutiny Committee we seek confirmation from those charged with 

governance of any instances of any actual, suspected or alleged fraud; any subsequent events that have 

occurred since the date of the financial statements; or material non-compliance with laws and regulations 

affecting the entity that should be brought to our attention. 

Representations from Section 95 Officer 

5. As part of the completion of our audit, we are seeking written representations from the Section 95 Officer 

on aspects of the annual accounts, including the judgements and estimates made. 

6. A draft letter of representation is attached at Appendix I. This should be signed and returned to us by the 

Section 95 Officer with the signed annual accounts prior to the independent auditor’s report being certified.  

Page 23 Agenda Item 6



Significant findings from the audit  

7. All significant findings from the audit are included in the 2020/21 Argyll & Bute Council - Report to those 

charged with governance. 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Kyle McAulay CA 
Senior Audit Manager (Audit Scotland) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

Page 24



 

Appendix A – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the McCaig Trust and the Accounts 
Commission 

Reporting on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the McCaig Trust for the 
year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) of 
the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the Statement of 
Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable 
law and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial 
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice). 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity as at 31 March 2021 and of its incoming 
resources and application of resources for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting 
Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report.  I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements.  I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern basis of accounting 

I have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial 
statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work I have performed, I have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or 
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the charity’s ability to continue to adopt 
the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements 
are authorised for issue. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charity's ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless deemed inappropriate. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

Page 25

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP (FRS 102). 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

Page 26

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


 

 

Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 27



 

Appendix B – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Marquess of Bute Wedding Dowry and the 
Accounts Commission 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Marquess of Bute 
Wedding Dowry for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
and section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements 
comprise the Statement of Receipts and Payments, the Statement of Balances and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has 
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and a receipts and payments basis. 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2021 and its 
statement of balances at that date; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2) and (3) of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 
2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which properly present the receipts and 
payments of the charity, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

Page 28

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with The Charities Accounts (Scotland) 
Regulations 2006. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 29

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 30



Appendix C – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Baillie Gillies Bequest and the Accounts 
Commission 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Baillie Gillies Bequest for 
the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) 
of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the Statement 
of Receipts and Payments, the Statement of Balances and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their 
preparation is applicable law and a receipts and payments basis. 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2021 and its 
statement of balances at that date; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2) and (3) of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 
2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of m report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which properly present the receipts and 
payments of the charity, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity]; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 

Page 31

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with The Charities Accounts (Scotland) 
Regulations 2006. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 33



 

Appendix D – Proposed independent auditor’s report   

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Kidston Park Trust and the Accounts 
Commission 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Kidston Park Trust for 
the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) 
of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the Statement 
of Receipts and Payments, the Statement of Balances and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their 
preparation is applicable law and a receipts and payments basis. 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2021 and its 
statement of balances at that date; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2) and (3) of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 
2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which properly present the receipts and 
payments of the charity, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

Page 34

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with The Charities Accounts (Scotland) 
Regulations 2006. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 35

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 36



 

Appendix E – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Miss Annie Dickson Burgh Bequest and the 
Accounts Commission 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Miss Annie Dickson 
Burgh Bequest for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
and section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements 
comprise the Statement of Receipts and Payments, the Statement of Balances and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has 
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and a receipts and payments basis. 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2021 and its 
statement of balances at that date; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2) and (3) of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 
2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which properly present the receipts and 
payments of the charity, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

Page 37

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with The Charities Accounts (Scotland) 
Regulations 2006. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 38

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 39



 

 

Appendix F – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Logie Baird Prize Fund and the Accounts 
Commission 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Logie Baird Prize Fund 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section 
44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the 
Statement of Receipts and Payments, the Statement of Balances and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied 
in their preparation is applicable law and a receipts and payments basis. 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• properly present the receipts and payments of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2021 and its 
statement of balances at that date; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulations 9(1), (2) and (3) of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 
2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which properly present the receipts and 
payments of the charity, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

Page 40

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with The Charities Accounts (Scotland) 
Regulations 2006. 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 

  

Page 42



 

Appendix G – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the County of Argyll Trust Scheme, 1960 and 
the Accounts Commission 

Reporting on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the County of Argyll 
Education Trust Scheme, 1960 for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The 
financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has 
been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including 
Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of 
Ireland (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity as at 31 March 2021 and of its incoming 
resources and application of resources for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting 
Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern basis of accounting 

I have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial 
statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work I have performed, I have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or 
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the charity’s ability to continue to adopt 
the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements 
are authorised for issue. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charity's ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless deemed inappropriate. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

Page 43

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP (FRS 102). 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

Page 44

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.  

  

Page 45



Appendix H – Proposed independent auditor’s report  

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of the Oban Common Good Fund and the 
Accounts Commission 

Reporting on the audit of the financial statements 

Opinion on financial statements 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements in the statement of accounts of the Oban Common Good 
Fund for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and 
section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise 
the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their 
preparation is applicable law and the United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting 
Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom 
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements: 

• give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity as at 31 March 2021 and of its incoming 
resources and application of resources for the year then ended; 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting 
Practice; and 

• have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006.  

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs 
(UK)), as required by the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. My 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the charity in accordance with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting 
Council’s Ethical Standard, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. 

Conclusions relating to going concern basis of accounting 

I have concluded that the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial 
statements is appropriate. 

Based on the work I have performed, I have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or 
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the charity’s ability to continue to adopt 
the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements 
are authorised for issue. 

Responsibilities of the trustees for the financial statements 

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework, and for such internal control as the trustees determine is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the charity's ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless deemed inappropriate. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

Page 46

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/uploads/docs/report/2016/code_audit_practice_16.pdf


Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. I design procedures in 
line with my responsibilities outlined above to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including 
fraud. Procedures include: 

• obtaining an understanding of the applicable legal and regulatory framework and how the charity is 
complying with that framework; 

• identifying which laws and regulations are significant in the context of the charity; 

• assessing the susceptibility of the financial statements to material misstatement, including how fraud 
might occur; and 

• considering whether the audit team collectively has the appropriate competence and capabilities to 
identify or recognise non-compliance with laws and regulations. 

The extent to which my procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is affected by the 
inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the charity’s controls, and the nature, timing and 
extent of the audit procedures performed. 

Irregularities that result from fraud are inherently more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error 
as fraud may involve collusion, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. The 
capability of the audit to detect fraud and other irregularities depends on factors such as the skilfulness of the 
perpetrator, the frequency and extent of manipulation, the degree of collusion involved, the relative size of 
individual amounts manipulated, and the seniority of those individuals involved. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the 
Financial Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of my 
auditor’s report. 

Reporting on other requirements 

Statutory other information  

The trustees are responsible for the statutory other information in the statement of accounts. The statutory other 
information comprises the Trustees’ Annual Report.  

My responsibility is to read all the statutory other information and, in doing so, consider whether the statutory 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit 
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If I identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material 
misstatements, I am required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial 
statements themselves. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this statutory other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the statutory other information and I do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon except to the extent explicitly stated in the following opinion prescribed by 
the Accounts Commission. 

Opinion prescribed by the Accounts Commission 

In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Trustees' 
Annual Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the 
financial statements and that report has been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP (FRS 102). 

Matters on which I am required to report by exception 

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion: 

• proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

• the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

• I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 

 

 

Page 47

https://www.frc.org.uk/Our-Work/Audit-and-Actuarial-Regulation/Audit-and-assurance/Standards-and-guidance/Standards-and-guidance-for-auditors/Auditors-responsibilities-for-audit/Description-of-auditors-responsibilities-for-audit.aspx


 

Use of my report 

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 120 of the Code of 
Audit Practice, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or 
to third parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

Kyle McAulay CA 

Senior Audit Manager 

Audit Scotland 

4th Floor, South Suite 

The Athenaeum Building 

8 Nelson Mandela Place 

Glasgow 

G2 1BT 

 

25 November 2021 

 

Kyle McAulay is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 48



Appendix I:  Letter of Representation (ISA 580) 

 
Kyle McAulay 
Senior Audit Manager 
Audit Scotland 
4th Floor, South Suite 
Athenaeum Building 
8 Nelson Mandela Place 
Glasgow 
G2 1BT 
 
 
Dear Kyle, 

Charitable Trusts administered by Argyll and Bute Council 
Annual Accounts 2020/21 

• McCaig Trust (Registered Charity SC019599) 

• Marquess of Bute Silver Wedding Dowry (Registered Charity SC019607) 

• Baillie Gillies Bequest (Registered Charity SC013578) 

• Kidston Park Trust (Registered Charity SC013600) 

• Miss Annie Dickson Bequest (Registered Charity SC018697) 

• Logie Baird Prize Fund (Registered Charity SC018698) 

• County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme 1960 (Registered Charity SC020382) 

• Oban Common Good Fund (Registered Charity SC021328) 

1. This letter of representation is provided in respect of the annual accounts of the registered charitable trusts 

named above for the year ended 31 March 2021. It is for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to 

whether the financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the financial reporting 

framework, and for expressing an opinion on the Trustees’ Annual Report. 

2. I confirm to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of the trustees of 

the registered charitable trusts where Argyll and Bute Council is the sole trustee, the following 

representations given to you in connection with your audit for the year ended 31 March 2021. 

General 

3. I acknowledge my responsibility and that of Argyll and Bute Council (as the administering authority of the 

Charitable Trusts) for the financial statements. All the accounting records, documentation and other 

matters which I am aware are relevant to the preparation of the annual accounts have been made 

available to you for the purposes of your audit. All transactions undertaken by the Charitable Trusts have 

been recorded in the accounting records and are properly reflected in the financial statements.   

4. I confirm that the eight trusts presented for audit are all the trusts that require an audit, where the sole 

trustee is Argyll and Bute Council. 

5. The information given in the Trustees Reports to the financial statements presents a balanced picture of 

the Charitable Trusts and are consistent with the financial statements. 

6. I confirm that the effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, individually and in aggregate, to the 

financial statements as a whole. I am not aware of any uncorrected misstatements other than those 

reported by you.  

Page 49



Financial Reporting Framework 

7. The financial statements of Baillie Gillies Bequest, Kidston Park Trust, Miss Annie Dickson Bequest, Logie 

Baird Prize Fund and Marquess of Bute Silver Wedding Dowry have been prepared in accordance with the 

requirements of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, the Charities Accounts 

(Scotland) Regulations 2006 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers including all 

relevant presentation and disclosure requirements. 

8. The financial statements of the McCaig Trust, County of Argyll Educational Trust Scheme 1960 and Oban 

Common Good Fund have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Statement 

of Recommended Practice (SORP): Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102) and directions made 

thereunder by the Scottish Ministers including all relevant presentation and disclosure requirements. 

9. In accordance with the 2014 regulations, I have ensured that the financial statements give a true and fair 

view of the financial position of the Charitable Trusts at 31 March 2021 and the transactions for 2020/21.  

Accounting Policies & Estimates 

10. The Annual Report and Financial Statements of the Baillie Gillies Bequest, Kidston Park Trust, Miss Annie 

Dickson Bequest, Logie Baird Prize Fund and Marquess of Bute Silver Wedding Dowry have been 

prepared on a receipts and payments basis as per applicable regulations and the founding documents of 

each Trust. 

11. The Annual Report of the Trustees and Financial Statements of the McCaig Trust, County of Argyll 

Educational Trust Scheme 1960 and Oban Common Good Fund have been prepared on an accruals basis 

as per applicable regulations and the founding documents of each Trust. 

12. The significant assumptions used in making accounting estimates are reasonable and properly reflected in 

the financial statements. Judgements used in making estimates have been based on the latest available, 

reliable information. Estimates have been revised where there are changes in the circumstances on which 

the original estimate was based or as a result of new information or experience. 

Going Concern Basis of Accounting 

13. Several the trusts have been dormant in recent years. The Trustees have assessed the ability of the 

registered charitable trust to carry on as a going concern, and have disclosed in the financial statements 

any material uncertainties that have arisen as a result.  

Assets 

14. The assets shown in the Statement of Balances/Balance Sheet at 31 March 2021 were owned by 

Charitable Trusts, other than assets which have been purchased under finance leases. Assets are free 

from any lien, encumbrance or charge except as disclosed in the financial statements. 

Liabilities 

15. All liabilities have been provided for in the financial records, including the liabilities for all purchases to 

which title has passed prior to 31 March 2021. 

 

 

Page 50



Fraud 

16. I have provided you with all information in relation to: 

− my assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated because of fraud  

− any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the financial statements 

− fraud or suspected fraud that I am aware of involving management, employees who have a significant 
role in internal control, or others that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

Laws and Regulations 

17. I have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and 

regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

Related Party Transactions 

18. All material transactions with related parties have been disclosed in the financial statements in accordance 

with the 2020/21 accounting code.  I have made available to you the identity of all the Charitable Trusts’ 

related parties and all the related party relationships and transactions of which I am aware. 

Corporate Governance 

19. I confirm that there are no issues or deficiencies in internal control that require to be disclosed. 

Events Subsequent to the Date of the Balance Sheet/Statement of Balances 

20. There have been no material events since the date of the Balance Sheet/Statement of Balances which 

necessitate revision of the figures in the financial statements or notes thereto including contingent assets 

and liabilities. 

21. Since the date of the Balance Sheet/Statement of Balances no events or transactions have occurred 

which, though properly excluded from the financial statements, are of such importance that they should be 

brought to your notice. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Kirsty Flanagan 
Section 95 Officer 

 
25 November 2021 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 2020-21 Proposed Independent Auditors Report
	4 2020-21 Report to those charged with Governance (ISA 260)
	5 2020-21 Argyll and Bute Council - ISA 580 Letter of Representation
	6 2020-21 Argyll and Bute Council Trust Funds - ISA 580 Letter of Representation

